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Gl;ant, Peter

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Peter,

Maternowski, Peter [peter.maternowski @ doa.state.wi.us]
Friday, January 15, 1999 4:54 PM

Grant, Peter

Miller, Steve

HEAB drafting request

Could you please draft language for inclusion in the budget bill that

changes the name of the Academic Excellence Scholarship (AES) Program to The
Governor’'s Scholarship Program. AES is administered by the Higher

Educational Aids Board under s. 39.41.

A similar statutory language change was drafted for the 1997-99 biennial

budget.

Thanks for your assistance.

Peter.
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FOR #4949 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1445~

do NO+Gn

AN ACT ... relating to: the academic excellence higher education scholarship

program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AGENCIES‘/

Currently, the higher educational aids board (HEAB)‘gdministers an academic
excellence higher education scholarship program that awards scholarships, for up
toXy 3Es of study, to certain students enrolled at participating institutions of higher
education in this state who had the highest grade point averages in their high

schools.

This bill specifies that this program and its scholarship recipients must be
referred to as the governor’s scholarship program and governor’s scholars,
respectively, in all printed material disseminated or otherwise distributed by HEAB.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.235 (1) (fy) (title)%% the statutes is repealed and recreated to

read:



- 1997 — 1998 Legislature -2- LRB-0843/2
TNF:mfd;jf

SECTION 1

v
1 20.235 (1) (fy) (title) Governor’s scholarship program.

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 39.41 (title){f the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

39.41 (title)\/Governor’s scholarship program.

2
3
@ FOTTONG._39-41-G).c 4
\ )
@ SECTION 4. 39.41 §8)6 of the statutes is created to read:
7

39.41 @yM¥ In any printed material or other information disseminated or

otherwise distributed by the board, the scholarship program under this section shall

8 be referred to as the governor’s scholarship program and scholars shall be referred

9 to as governor’s scholars.
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DOA....... Maternowski — Rename academic excellence scholarship program

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..; relating to: the academic excellence higher education scholarship

program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AGENCIES

Currently, the higher educational aids board (HEAB) administers an academic
excellence higher education scholarship program that awards scholarships, for up
to four years of study, to certain students enrolled at participating institutions of
higher education in this state who had the highest grade point averages in their high
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

SECTION 1. 20.235 (1) (fy) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to

read:
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SEcTION 1

20.235 (1) (fy) (title) Governor’s scholarship program.

»NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 2. 39.41 (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

39.41 (title) Governor’s scholarship program. '

SECTION 3. 39.41 (9) of the statutes is created to read:

39.41 (9) In any printed material or other information disseminated or
otherwise distributed by the board, the scholarship program under this section shall
be referred to as the governor’s scholarship program and scholars shall be referred
to as governor’s scholars.

(END)



